
STATE OF NEW MEXICO . ^ n r ^ G N 

ENERGY AND MINERALS B ^ A ^ ^ N T 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION „r> 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFPlgS SEP 28 Bfl 3 " C 

ci- 2 s - ̂  ° 
GARREY CARRUTHERS / ^ POST OFFICE BOX Isao 

GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980 
(505)393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC 
NSL~S£ ~ 
NSP 
SWD 
WFX 
PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

^ih^'J. LuyJlt. jj)JL ~Pj*J {QtZULrJ 7Jsr*jL # ffO' J tf'19'3S 
Operator t 0 Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Supervisor, District 1 

/ed 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DETOR|MB|l¥V i S , 0 N 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION . *' 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICfr90 SEP 28 fifl 9 H2 

GARREY CARRUTHERS ' " ^ ~ ^ ^ ° POST OFFICE BOX 19B0 
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980 

(505)393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC 
NSL V 
NSP 
SWD 
WFX 
PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

Operator i f Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

You t r u l j 

jerry yexton 
Supervisor, District 1 

/ed 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS©EP^TMp^f1 0^ 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT DpggES£p 28 fifl 9 H.3 
- ZS ' cf o 

' POST OFFICE BOX 1980 
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980 

I505) 393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC 
NSL y 
NSP 
SWD 
WFX 
PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

0#erator T V Lease & Well No. Unit <PTR 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

0f 

Supervisor, Dist r ic t 1 

/ed 

3 , " J r u i ' s -

GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 



- \ STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARfl\ | |N|J D , v , S I O N 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE '90 SEP 28 fid 9 H3 

9--2-5"^° POST OFFICE BOX 19B0 
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980 

1505) 393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC 
NSL_X 
NSP 
SWD 
WFX 
PMX 

Gent!emen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours very tru 

'Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, District 1 

/ed 


